
NOTICE OF PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND
COUNTY, TEXAS, WILL MEET IN REGULAR SESSION OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS FOLLOWS:

DATE:

TIME:

PLACE:

PURPOSE:

Call to order:

Wednesday, January 22,2014

6:00 p.m.

Rosenberg City Hall
City Hall Council Chamber
2110 4'h Street
Rosenberg, Texas 77471

Rosenberg Planning Commission Meeting

AGENDA

1. Consideration of and action on minutes of the Regular Planning Commission Meeting of December 18, 2013.
(LeLaurin-Moore)

2. Consideration of and action on the Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Ten, being 12.3 acres of
land containing 39 lots (65' x 115' typ.) and one reserve in the three blocks out of the Wiley Martin League, A-56, City
of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas. (Tanner)

3. Consideration of and action on the Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Eleven, being 8.9 acres of
land containing 35 lots (65' x 115' typ.) in three blocks out of the Wiley Martin League, A-56, City of Rosenberg, Fort
Bend County, Texas. (Tanner)

4. Consideration of and action on the Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Twelve, being 8.5 acres of
land containing 34 lots (65' x 115' typ.) in two blocks out of the Wiley Martin League, A-56, City of Rosenberg, Fort
Bend County, Texas. (Tanner)

5. Consideration of and action on the Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation South Section Five, a subdivision of
49.784 acres of land situated in the Wiley Martin League, Abstract 56, Fort Bend County, Texas; 115 lots, 7 reserves
(18.984 acres), 2 blocks. (Tanner)

6. Consideration of and action on the Preliminary Plat of The Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Three, being 20.2
acres of land containing 62 lots (50' x 130' typ.) and three reserves in three blocks out of the Jane H. Long League
Survey, A-55, & Simon Jones Survey, A-271 , City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas. (Tanner)

7. Consideration of and action on the Final Plat of Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church, a subdivision of 4.6750
acres, or 203,644 square feet of land, being a partial replat of Lots 1-8, 11-16 and a portion of Lots 9 & 10, Block 8,
Lots 10-16 and portions of Lots 5-8, Block 5, Kaffenberger Addition, recorded under Volume 6, Page 16, Plat Records
of Fort Bend County, in the Henry Scott League, Abstract No. 83, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas; 1
block, 2 reserves, 0 lots. (Tanner)

8. Consideration of and action on the Final Plat of River Run at the Brazos Section Three-B, being a subdivision of
8.4897 acres out of the Wm. Lusk Survey, A-276, in Fort Bend County, Texas (Fort Bend County Municipal Utility
District No. 158); 36 lots, 3 blocks, 0 reserves. (Tanner)

9. Consideration of and action on the Staff Report of Current Activities and Requests for Future Agenda Items. (Tanner)

1O. Announcements.

11. Adjournment.

The Planning Commission reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of
this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Government Code, Section
551.071 (Consultation with Attorney).

[EXECUTION PAGE TO FOLLOW]

Paoe 1 of 2



Robert Gracia, City Manager

m. by2014, at 3:56 0
/daYOf~UA4~

Attest: I

Christine Krahn, Acting City Secretary

~~

DATED AND POSTED this the /5iL.
~<~

Reasonable accommodation for the disabled attending this meeting will be available; persons with disabilities in
need of special assistance at the meeting should contact the City Secretary at (832) 595·3340.

Paoe 2 of 2



ITEM 1 
 

Minutes: 
 

1. Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes for November 20, 2013. 



 
Page 1 of 5 * DRAFT REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * DECEMBER 18, 2013 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 
***DRAFT*** 

 
On this the 18th day of December 2013, the Planning Commission of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, 
Texas, met in a regular meeting at the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, 2110 4th Street, Rosenberg, Texas 
77471. 
 
COMMISSIONERS PRESENT 
  Pete Pavlovsky   Planning Commission Chairperson 
  Lester Phipps   Planning Commission Vice Chairperson  
  Wayne Poldrack  Planning Commission Secretary 
  Alicia Casias   Planning Commissioner 
  Mike Parsons   Planning Commissioner 
  James Urbish   Planning Commissioner 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
  Vincent M. Morales, Jr. Mayor 
  Cynthia McConathy  Councilor, At Large Position Two 
  Dwayne Grigar  Councilor, District 3 
  Robert Gracia   City Manager 
  Linda Cernosek  City Secretary 
  Charles Kalkomey  City Engineer 
  Travis Tanner   Planning Director 
  Matt Fielder   Economic Development Director 

Kaye Supak   Executive Assistant 
Lora Lenzsch   City Attorney 
Renée LeLaurin-Moore Secretary II 
 

OTHERS PRESENT 
  Geoff Freeman  Kelly R. Gilbert & Associates, Inc. (Brazos Town Center) 
  Ryan Sweeney   NewQuest Properties (Brazos Town Center) 
   
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Chairperson Pavlovsky called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON MINUTES OF THE REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING OF 
NOVEMBER 20, 2103. 
 
Action Taken:  Commissioner Casias moved, seconded by Vice Chairperson Phipps, to approve the 
minutes of the Regular Planning Commission Meeting of November 20, 2013, as written.  The motion carried 
by a vote of five “ayes” and one abstention.  Ayes: Chairperson Pavlovsky, Vice Chairperson Phipps, 
Commissioners Casias, Poldrack, and Urbish.  Abstention:  Commissioner Parsons. 
 

2. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO THE DEVELOPER’S CONCEPTUAL PLAN 
FOR BRAZOS TOWN CENTER.  
 
Executive Summary: The original Development Agreement for Brazos Town Center, dated December 07, 2004, 



 
Page 2 of 5 * DRAFT REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * DECEMBER 18, 2013 

 

contained an exhibit, Exhibit “B,” consisting of the Developer’s Conceptual Plan.  The Conceptual Plan has since 
been amended twice, most recently in June 2011.  The most recently approved version of the Conceptual Plan 
is attached for reference. 
 
NewQuest Properties, Inc., recently approached City staff regarding an approximately 47-acre tract in Brazos 
Town Center.  The tract is in the northeast portion of Brazos Town Center, north of Town Center Boulevard and 
abutting FM 762 and the railroad right-of-way.  Per the Developer’s current Conceptual Plan, updated by 
Resolution No. R-1329 in 2011, 45’x110’ patio home lots are permitted on the property.  The Developer has 
indicated Perry Homes as a potential buyer for the tract; however, Perry Homes would intend to plat 50’x130’ 
standard single-family residential lots on the property.  This is an increase in lot size of over 30 percent; however, it 
is a change in the product type from patio homes (zero lot line construction) to standard detached residences.  
As a result of this, staff believed the proposal would require an amendment to the Conceptual Plan and 
approval by the Planning Commission and City Council. 
 
The proposed amendment would result in a reduction in density by 85 lots, or 34 percent, on the 47-acre 
tract, from 251 to 166 lots.  Perry Homes has also provided sample elevations, which are attached.  While 
not exact, it is anticipated that the development of this property will be substantially similar in terms of 
house size and exterior finishes to the attached elevations.  Further, the Developer has suggested a 
minimum house size of 1,650 square feet with a minimum of 51 percent masonry exterior construction.  
While the current minimum lot size requirement is for sixty (60) foot lots, staff believes this amendment is an 
improvement over what is currently allowed on the tract and supports the amendment and revised 
Conceptual Plan. 
 
Key Discussion: 

• Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the executive summary.   
• Commissioner Poldrack stated that the current “Subdivision” Ordinance has a 60-foot lot as 

minimum.  These are less than the current requirement.  Is that a violation of the Ordinance since 
this tract has not been platted previously? 

• Mr. Tanner replied that in his opinion, this is not a violation of the Ordinance.  This development 
began in 2004/2005 and what is on the Land Plan is an exhibit to the Development Agreement 
itself.  There were 45-foot patio lots specified for this area and they are increasing the lot size.  It 
would not be a violation of the lot size but a change to their Agreement.   

• Commissioner Poldrack inquired if that would open the door for others to come in wanting to 
develop 50-foot lots. 

• Mr. Tanner replied that he does not believe it does.  In this case, we are increasing the lot size.  In 
another development, if someone wanted to increase their lot size, in an apples to apples 
comparison, that would be different.  He does not see anyone coming in with raw land wanting to 
develop 50-foot lots. 

• Commissioner Poldrack inquired if Ms. Lenzsch agreed with Mr. Tanner’s interpretation. 
• Ms. Lenzsch replied that she does agree. 
• Commissioner Parsons stated that the Commission was not 100% happy with the smaller 

development (patio homes).  
 
Action Taken:  Commissioner Parsons moved, seconded by Commissioner Urbish, to recommend approval 
to City Council of the proposed Amendment to the Developer’s Conceptual Plan for Brazos Town Center.  
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

3. HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING ON A PRELIMINARY PLAT OF WALSH ROAD INDUSTRIAL PARK, A SUBDIVISION OF 
24.513 ACRES OF LAND OVERALL BEING A PARTIAL REPLAT OF RESERVE “C” AND A PARTIAL REPLAT OF 
RESERVE “D” OF FIFTY-NINE SOUTH INDUSTRIAL PARK SUBDIVISION (VOLUME 27, PAGE 11; PLAT RECORDS OF 
FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS) BEING IN THE HENRY SCOTT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 83, CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 0 LOTS, 21 RESERVES, 3 BLOCKS. 
 
Executive Summary:  The Preliminary Plat of Walsh Road Industrial Park is a proposed subdivision consisting of 
approximately 24.5 acres and 21 reserves.  It is located immediately north of the intersection of Walsh and 
Klauke Roads.  The proposed reserves are, on average, just over one (1) acre in size.  Also included is a proposed 
Reserve “O” restricted to drainage use for detention purposes. 



 
Page 3 of 5 * DRAFT REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * DECEMBER 18, 2013 

 

 
From a development standpoint, the proposed deed restrictions for the subdivision generally limit the property to 
office, warehouse, distribution and light manufacturing use.  The restrictions also provide for the association to 
maintain common areas such as the detention pond.  It is also important to note that the West Fort Bend 
Management District bisects the property being replatted and encompasses twelve (12) of the proposed 
reserves or building sites, and a portion of two (2) others, not including the detention reserve.  The Management 
District’s standards will play a role in the future development of those sites. 
 
As seen in the motion, the proposed Plat also constitutes a partial replat of Fifty-Nine South Industrial Park, 
originally platted in 1981.  That being said, a public hearing is required per State law (Ch. 212, Local 
Government Code) and the “Subdivision” Ordinance. 
 
Chairperson Pavlovsky opened the public hearing at 6:03 p.m.  After three calls for speakers, no one 
stepped forward.  Chairperson Pavlovsky closed the public hearing at 6:04 p.m. 
 

4. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A PRELIMINARY PLAT OF WALSH ROAD INDUSTRIAL PARK, A 
SUBDIVISION OF 24.513 ACRES OF LAND OVERALL BEING A PARTIAL REPLAT OF RESERVE “C” AND A PARTIAL 
REPLAT OF RESERVE “D” OF FIFTY-NINE SOUTH INDUSTRIAL PARK SUBDIVISION (VOLUME 27, PAGE 11; PLAT 
RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS) BEING IN THE HENRY SCOTT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 83, CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 0 LOTS, 21 RESERVES, 3 BLOCKS. 
 
Executive Summary:  As discussed in the previous Agenda item, the Preliminary Plat of Walsh Road Industrial Park 
is a proposed subdivision consisting of approximately 24.5 acres and 21 reserves located north of the intersection 
of Walsh and Klauke Roads.  The proposed uses within the subdivision are generally office, warehouse, 
distribution and light manufacturing.  As discussed, the West Fort Bend Management District bisects the property; 
therefore, the District’s standards will play a role in the future development of more than half of the proposed 
reserves. 
 
A public hearing was included in the Agenda because the proposed Plat also constitutes a partial replat 
of Fifty-Nine South Industrial Park (platted in 1981).  City staff has reviewed the proposed Preliminary Plat 
and has found that it is not in conflict with any regulations.  Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary 
Plat of Walsh Road Industrial Park. 
 
Key Discussion: 

• Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the executive summary. 
 
Action Taken:  Commissioner Parsons moved, seconded by Commissioner Poldrack, to approve the 
Preliminary Plat of Walsh Road Industrial Park, a subdivision of 24.513 acres of land overall, being a partial 
replat of Reserve “C” and a partial replat of Reserve “D” of Fifty-Nine South Industrial Park Subdivision 
(Volume 27, Page 11; Plat Records of Fort Bend County, Texas), being in the Henry Scott Survey, Abstract 
No. 83, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas; 0 lots, 21 reserves, 3 blocks.  The motion carried 
unanimously. 
 

5. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A REQUEST BY IDS ENGINEERING GROUP TO EXTEND THE PRELIMINARY 
PLAT APPROVAL OF BUSINESS PARK DRIVE AND PARK COURT STREET DEDICATION PLAT/ROSENBERG BUSINESS 
PARK STREET DEDICATION PLAT. 
 
Executive Summary: The Preliminary Street Dedication Plat of Business Park Drive and Park Court is located in the 
Rosenberg Business Park and will connect to the southeast side of FM 2218 between the intersections of FM 2218 
and Bryan and Danziger Roads.  The right-of-way dedication is needed for the Rosenberg Development 
Corporation (RDC) and City to construct the street and utilities per the approved Development Agreement. 
 
The plat is consistent with the Development Agreement and was approved by the Planning Commission on 
June 26, 2013, contingent on RDC approval of the street names before Final Plat approval.  Approval of the 
Preliminary Plat was set to expire if an extension was not requested for this Planning Commission meeting date.  
The applicant has requested an extension while they complete the design of the public infrastructure for the 
plat, which is a requirement of Final Plat submittal. 



 
Page 4 of 5 * DRAFT REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * DECEMBER 18, 2013 

 

 
The reason the infrastructure design is delayed slightly is due to it being a public-private partnership.  Staff 
does expect an extension until June 2014 to be sufficient, however.  The overall project continues to move 
forward, as the original Municipal Utility District for Wind Meadows (Fort Bend County MUD No. 150) was 
officially dissolved on Thursday, December 5, 2013.  There being no further issues, staff recommends 
approval of the extension. 
 
Key Discussion:   

• Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the executive summary. 
• Commissioner Parsons inquired how long the extension would be. 
• Mr. Tanner replied six months. 
 

Action Taken:  Vice Chairperson Phipps moved, seconded by Commissioner Parsons, to approve the 
request by IDS Engineering Group to grant a one-time extension of the Preliminary Plat approval of Business 
Park Drive and Park Court Street Dedication Plat/Rosenberg Business Park Street Dedication Plat for six (6) 
months, to now expire on June 21, 2014.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 

6. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A RESOLUTION OF THE ROSENBERG PLANNING COMMISSION 
SUPPORTING THE CONTINUATION OF THE COMMISSION’S ESTABLISHED MEETING SCHEDULE OF THE FOURTH 
WEDNESDAY OF EACH MONTH, EXCLUDING NOVEMBER AND DECEMBER; AND, SUPPORTING THE ABILITY OF 
CITIZEN VOLUNTEERS SERVING EACH CITY BOARD, COMMITTEE, COMMISSION, AND TASK FORCE TO 
DETERMINE THE BEST MEETING DATE AND TIME TO PERFORM THE BUSINESS OF SAID BOARD, COMMITTEE, 
COMMISSION, AND TASK FORCE. 
 
Executive Summary: At the regular November 18, 2013 Planning Commission Meeting, the Commission voted 
unanimously to present a Resolution to City Council regarding the newly adopted policy to discontinue City 
meetings on Wednesdays. 
 
Staff has drafted the attached Resolution for the Commission’s review and approval.  Should the 
Commissioners approve the Resolution, this item will be placed on a January City Council Meeting 
Agenda.  Staff recommends that a representative be selected to present said Resolution to City Council 
at a future meeting. 
 
Key Discussion: 

• Mr. Tanner presented the item and stated that the Commission had requested this item at the last 
meeting and staff recommends the Commission select a representative to present this Resolution 
to City Council at a future meeting. 

• Vice Chairperson Phipps stated that when he originally applied for this Commission, he was not 
aware of what days the meetings were held.  He agreed to serve at the pleasure of the City and 
the City Council.  He is not in favor of trying to dictate to the City of when we can meet.  There are 
also considerations of short-handedness and overworking of City employees and that needs to be 
taken into consideration as well. 

• Commissioner Parsons replied that when he applied for his fourth term on this Commission, he was 
aware of when the meeting days were and took care to schedule around those dates.  This 
Commission could agree to meet on any day that we want to meet but the point is that this 
Committee, a Charter Committee, does not need to be directed by Council as to when we can 
meet and when we cannot.   

 
Action Taken: Commissioner Parsons moved, seconded by Commissioner Casias, to approve the 
Resolution of the Planning Commission regarding the continuation of the established meeting schedule of 
the fourth Wednesday of each month, excluding November and December, and supporting the ability of 
citizen volunteers to determine a mutually agreeable meeting schedule. 
 
Additional Discussion: 

• Chairperson Pavlovsky stated that he does not think we are dictating to Council as to when we 
meet, this Resolution is a recommendation and not a dictation. 

 



 
Page 5 of 5 * DRAFT REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * DECEMBER 18, 2013 

 

Upon voting, the motion carried by a vote of five “ayes” to one “no”.  Ayes:  Chairperson Pavlovsky, 
Commissioners Casias, Parsons, Poldrack, and Urbish.  No:  Vice Chairperson Phipps. 
 

7. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON THE WORKS IN PROGRESS REPORT AND REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA 
ITEMS. 
 
Executive Summary:  The Works in Progress Report consists of projects that staff is currently working on, projects 
that staff anticipates working on in the near future, and projects that have recently been completed.  Projects 
can be initiated by City Council, Planning Commission, or staff. 
 
At this time, staff is seeking direction from the Planning Commission regarding the contents of this report.  Rather 
than a list of previous agenda/discussion items, a staff report of current activities could be provided.  This could 
include, but would not be limited to, updates on the Comprehensive Plan, new construction, population, etc.   
 
This item also allows the Planning Commission the opportunity to request items be placed on future 
agendas. 
 
Key Discussion: 

• Mr. Tanner stated that staff is continuing to look at the submittals for the Comprehensive Plan 
Update and the Requests for Qualifications (RFQ) that went out recently.  That is something that will 
come to this Commission in the future.  Staff is working through the “Sign” Ordinance amendments 
with City Council and anticipates bringing another amendment to Council in January or February.  
Staff would like some input from the Commission on the current format of this report.  Currently, we 
provide a list of pending items or items discussed in the past, many of which were discussed some 
time ago.  We would like to see if you would prefer a more current report showing current activities.   

• Commissioner Parsons stated that we have discussed this before, but this department is 
understaffed and the City is growing a great deal.  We would hope that Council will soon consider 
increasing the Planning staff; as we have more activity, we need more help. 

• Commissioner Parsons also stated that in terms of future Agenda items, he would like to return to 
the discussion regarding One-Way Pairs.  He is not interested in the Commission’s stand on whether 
or not an election should be held but he would like to get a feel from this group since we have 
some responsibility for looking after the use of property within the City of Rosenberg.  He would like 
to consider a Resolution to either endorse or not endorse the One-Way Pairs Project, whichever 
way the vote may go.  We have tried this once before and by the time we got to the item, the 
statement was made that the project was a “done deal,” but that does not appear to be the 
case.  He would like this added as a future discussion item.  

 
No action taken. 
 

8. ANNOUNCEMENTS. 
Chairperson Pavlovsky wished those present a Merry Christmas. 
 

9. ADJOURNMENT. 
There being no further business, Chairperson Pavlovsky adjourned the Rosenberg Planning Commission 
Meeting at 6:12 p.m. 

 
 

_______________________________ 
Renée LeLaurin-Moore 

Secretary II 



PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
January 22, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

2 Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Ten 

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on the Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Ten, being 12.3 
acres of land containing 39 lots (65’ x 115’ typ.) and one reserve in the three blocks out of the Wiley Martin 
League, A-56, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Ten. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
155 (Bonbrook Plantation) City N/A 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Ten 
2. Land Plan for Bonbrook Plantation – 09-25-07 

 
APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Planning Director 

Reviewed by:   

      Planning Director 

  X   City Engineer  

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The proposed Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Ten is located off of Blossom Terrace Lane 
in the northeast part of the overall Bonbrook Plantation Development.  It is in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) 
and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 155.  The Plat contains approximately 12.3 acres and thirty-nine (39) single-
family residential lots.  There is also one (1) landscape reserve consisting of 0.92 acres and containing an 
existing pipeline easement. 
 
The typical lot size for the subdivision is 65 feet in width.  Each lot is a minimum of 65 feet in width at the front 
building line.  In the lot summary table, some lots (5) are noted as being less than 65-foot lots due to being less 
than 50 feet at the right-of-way.  The subdivision is in compliance with the approved Land Plan for Bonbrook 
Plantation.  Per previous requests, the applicant also provided the number of lots in Bonbrook Plantation North 
(617) and the percentage of lots 60 feet or greater in width (53%) and less than 60 feet in width (47%). 
 
The proposed Preliminary Plat is not in conflict with any applicable regulations or with the approved Land Plan for 
Bonbrook Plantation.  That being said, staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation 
North Section Ten. 
  
 
 







PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
January 22, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

3 Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Eleven 

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on the Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Eleven, being 
8.9 acres of land containing 35 lots (65’ x 115’ typ.) in three blocks out of the Wiley Martin League, A-56, 
City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Eleven. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
155 (Bonbrook Plantation) City N/A 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Eleven 
2. Land Plan of Bonbrook Plantation – 09-25-07 - Please refer to Agenda Item No. 2 

 
APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP  
Planning Director 

Reviewed by:   

      Planning Director 

 X   City Engineer  

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The proposed Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Eleven is located off of Blossom Terrace 
Lane in the northeast part of the overall Bonbrook Plantation Development.  It is in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction 
(ETJ) and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 155.  The Plat contains approximately 8.9 acres and thirty-five (35) 
single-family residential lots. 
 
The typical lot size for the subdivision is 65 feet in width.  Each lot is a minimum of 65 feet in width at the front 
building line.  In the lot summary table, some lots (3) are noted as being less than 65-foot lots due to being less 
than 50 feet at the right-of-way.  The subdivision is in compliance with the approved Land Plan for Bonbrook 
Plantation.  As discussed in the previous Agenda item, the applicant provided the number of lots in Bonbrook 
Plantation North (617) and the percentage of lots 60 feet or greater in width (53%) and less than 60 feet in width 
(47%). 
 
The proposed Preliminary Plat is not in conflict with any applicable regulations or with the approved Land Plan for 
Bonbrook Plantation.  That being said, staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation 
North Section Eleven. 
  
 
 





PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
January 22, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

4 Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Twelve 

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on the Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Twelve, being 
8.5 acres of land containing 34 lots (65’ x 115’ typ.) in two blocks out of the Wiley Martin League, A-56, 
City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation Section Twelve. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
155 (Bonbrook Plantation) City N/A 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Twelve 
2. Land Plan for Bonbrook Plantation – 09-25-07 – Please refer to Agenda Item No. 2 

 
APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Planning Director 

Reviewed by:   

      Planning Director 

  X   City Engineer  

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The proposed Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Twelve is located off of Blossom Terrace 
Lane in the northeast part of the overall Bonbrook Plantation Development.  It is in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction 
(ETJ) and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 155.  The plat contains approximately 8.5 acres and thirty-four (34) 
single-family residential lots. 
 
The typical lot size for the subdivision is 65 feet in width.  Each lot is a minimum of 65 feet in width at the front 
building line.  In the lot summary table, some lots (5) are noted as being less than 65-foot lots due to being less 
than 50 feet at the right-of-way.  The subdivision is in compliance with the approved Land Plan for Bonbrook 
Plantation.  As discussed in previous Agenda items, the applicant provided the number of lots in Bonbrook 
Plantation North (617) and the percentage of lots 60 feet or greater in width (53%) and less than 60 feet in width 
(47%). 
 
The proposed Preliminary Plat is not in conflict with any applicable regulations or with the approved Land Plan for 
Bonbrook Plantation.  That being said, staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation 
North Section Twelve. 
  
 
 





PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
January 22, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

5 Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation South Section Five 

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on the Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation South Section Five, a 
subdivision of 49.784 acres of land situated in the Wiley Martin League, Abstract 56, Fort Bend County, 
Texas; 115 lots, 7 reserves (18.984 acres), 2 blocks.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation South Section Five. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
155 (Bonbrook Plantation) ETJ N/A 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation South Section Five 
2. Land Plan for Bonbrook Plantation – 09-25-07 – Please refer to Agenda Item No. 2 
 

APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Planning Director 

Reviewed by:   

      Planning Director 

  X   City Engineer  

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The proposed Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation South Section Five is located off of Reading Road in the 
southeast part of the overall Bonbrook Plantation Development.  It is in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) and 
in Fort Bend County MUD No. 155.  The Plat contains approximately 49.784 acres and 115 single-family 
residential lots.  There are also seven (7) reserves consisting of nineteen (19) acres, including a 14-acre reserve 
for detention. 
 
The subdivision contains a number of lot sizes, ranging from 50-foot to 65-foot and greater lots.  Mainly, it 
includes 65-foot and 55-foot lots per the approved Land Plan.  Each lot is a minimum of 55 feet in width at the 
front building line; however, in the lot summary table, some cul-de-sac and “knuckle” lots (18) are noted as being 
only 50-foot lots due to being only approximately 40 feet wide as measured at the right-of-way line.  The 
subdivision is in compliance with the approved Land Plan for Bonbrook Plantation.  Bonbrook Plantation South 
Section Five is the final section in Bonbrook Plantation South. 
 
The proposed Preliminary Plat is not in conflict with any applicable regulations or with the approved Land Plan for 
Bonbrook Plantation.  That being said, staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation 
South Section Five. 
  
 
 



N

LJA Engineering, Inc.
2929 Briarpark Drive                                    Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 600                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                                             FRN - F-1386

BONBROOK PLANTATION, L.P.

SECTION FIVE
BONBROOK PLANTATION SOUTH

A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
BY: TAYLOR & WEIDNER , L.L.C.
MANAGING GENERAL PARTNER

PRELIMINARY PLAT

VICINITY MAP

N



PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
January 22, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

6 Preliminary Plat of the Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Three 

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on the Preliminary Plat of The Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Three, 
being 20.2 acres of land containing 62 lots (50’ x 130’ typ.) and three reserves in three blocks out of the 
Jane H. Long League Survey, A-55, & Simon Jones Survey, A-271, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, 
Texas. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of the Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Three. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
167 (Brazos Town Center) City 4 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Preliminary Plat of the Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Three 
2. Land Plan for the Reserve at Brazos Town Center – 12-18-13 

 
APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Planning Director 

Reviewed by:   

      Planning Director 

  X   City Engineer  

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Preliminary Plat of The Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Three is located off of Town Center 
Boulevard, to the north of its intersection with Vista Drive.  It is located within the City Limits and in Fort Bend 
County MUD No. 167.  The plat consists of approximately 20.2 acres, with 62 single-family residential lots and 
three (3) reserves. 
 
The typical lot size for the subdivision is 50 feet in width.  This is per the approved Land Plan, as amended on 
December 18, 2013 (see attached).  Per the amended Development Agreement, homes in this subdivision will 
be a minimum of 51 percent masonry construction. 
 
The proposed Preliminary Plat is not in conflict with any applicable regulations or with the approved Land Plan for 
Brazos Town Center.  That being said, staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of The Reserve at 
Brazos Town Center Section Three. 
  
 
 







PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
January 22, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

7 Final Plat of Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church 

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on the Final Plat of Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church, a subdivision of 
4.6750 acres, or 203,644 square feet of land, being a partial replat of Lots 1-8, 11-16 and a portion of Lots 
9 & 10, Block 8, Lots 10-16 and portions of Lots 5-8, Block 5, Kaffenberger Addition, recorded under 
Volume 6, Page 16, Plat Records of Fort Bend County, in the Henry Scott League, Abstract No. 83, City of 
Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas; 1 block, 2 reserves, 0 lots. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat of Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
N/A City 1 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Final Plat of Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church 
2. Preliminary Plat of Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church – 10-23-13 
3. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 10-23-13 

 
APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Planning Director 

Reviewed by:   

      Planning Director 

  X   City Engineer  

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Final Plat of Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church consists of 4.6750 acres and two (2) reserves.  
Approval and subsequent recordation of the Plat would consolidate property owned by the Church and eliminate 
any potential issues with setbacks from interior property lines.  The Plat/Replat also proposes to abandon City 
rights-of-way (the majority of Carlisle Street between Avenues D and E, and the entire alley between Mulcahy 
and Carlisle) and will facilitate redevelopment of the site with a new sanctuary. 
 
If abandoned, the rights-of-way will be replaced by utility easements as shown on the Plat to accommodate the 
following: 

• Access and maintenance of City water line on Carlisle and sanitary sewer line in the alley 
• Access and maintenance of existing dry utilities (gas, electric, phone and cable) in rights-of-way 
• Continued emergency access to Carlisle 

 
Per Chapter 24 of the Code of Ordinances, City Council action is required to abandon City right-of-way following 
a recommendation from the Planning Commission.  The Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat on 
October 23, 2013, and recommended approval to City Council on the issue of the right-of-way abandonment.  
The proposed Final Plat is consistent with the approved Preliminary Plat and staff does not find the Plat to be in 
conflict with any City regulations.  Staff recommends the Planning Commission recommend approval of the Final 
Plat of Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church to City Council subject to City Council approval of the right-of-
way abandonment.  The right-of-way abandonment will be brought to City Council simultaneously with the Final 
Plat at a future meeting. 
  







reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
January 22, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

8 Final Plat of River Run at the Brazos Section Three-B 

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of River Run at the Brazos Section Three-B, being a 
subdivision of 8.4897 acres out of the Wm. Lusk Survey, A-276, in Fort Bend County, Texas (Fort Bend 
County Municipal Utility District No. 158); 36 lots, 3 blocks, 0 reserves. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat of River Run at the Brazos Section Three-B. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
158 ETJ N/A 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Final Plat of River Run at the Brazos Section Three-B 
2. Preliminary Plat of River Run at the Brazos Section Three – 04-25-12 
3. Land Plan for River Run at the Brazos – 05-03-06 
4. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 04-25-12 

 
APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Planning Director 

Reviewed by:   

      Planning Director 

  X   City Engineer  

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Final Plat of River Run at the Brazos Section Three-B is located in the central part of River Run at the 
Brazos off of Longvale and Dragonfly Drives.  It is in the ETJ and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 158.  The Plat 
contains 8.4897 acres and thirty-six (36) lots. 
 
The proposed Final Plat is consistent with the Preliminary Plat, which was approved by the Planning 
Commission on April 25, 2012.  Typically, the Preliminary Plat would have expired after six (6) months; however, 
the Final Plats for Section Three have been submitted in phases.  Section Three-A was approved before the 
expiration date.  The typical lot size for this subdivision is sixty (60) feet in width per the approved Land Plan. 
 
The Final Plat is not in conflict with any regulations or with the approved Land Plan.  That said, staff recommends 
approval of the Final Plat of River Run at the Brazos Section Three-B. 
  
 
 



” ”
” ”

” ”
”

”

” ”
” ” ”

” ”

”











����
����

PARK LAND DEDICATION TABLE 
RIVERS RUN AT THE BRAZOS 

 
TOTAL PARK LAND DEDICATION REQUIRED – 3.54AC                     
(TOTAL LOTS 566/160) 
MAXIMUM PRIVATE PARK LAND DEDICATION – 1.77AC 
(TOTAL REQUIRED 3.54 X 50%) 
 
PRIVATE PARK LAND DEDICATION: 
LAKE AREA CREDIT 
(11.76 X 10% FOR LAKE AREAS(25-117(E)(1)C3 – 1.18AC 
PARK LAND CREDIT 
(5.89 X 10% FOR LESS THAN 3 AC. (25-117(E)3) – 0.59AC 
TOTAL PRIVATE PARK LAND DEDICATION – 1.77AC 
 
PARK LAND DEDICATION FOR SECTION ONE: 
50% IN PRIVATE PARK LAND – 1.77AC 
50% MONEY IN LIEU OF PUBLIC PARK LAND 
(566/2 X $350) - $99,050.00 
 



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
January 22, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

9 Staff Report of Current Activities and Requests for Future Agenda Items 

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on the Staff Report of Current Activities and requests for future agenda items. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

N/A 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
N/A N/A N/A 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. 2013 Residential Development Report 
 

APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP  
Planning Director 

Reviewed by:   

     City Engineer  

 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Staff Report of Current Activities consists of projects that staff is currently working on as well as other 
updates that are relevant to the Planning Commission.  This item also allows the Planning Commission the 
opportunity to request that items be placed on future agendas. 
 
For this month’s report, a report on residential development activity in 2013 has been compiled and is attached.  
The City and its Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) experienced significant growth in 2013.  Following is an 
overview: 

• House Starts: 
o 642 new home starts; 220 in the City and 422 in the ETJ 
o Nearly twice as many house starts in 2013 (642) than in 2012 (325) 
o Bonbrook Plantation (157), Sunrise Meadow (118), and River Run at the Brazos (101), all 

of which are in the ETJ, had the most house starts. 
o In the City, The Reserve at Brazos Town Center (86) and Summer Lakes (73) had the 

most house starts. 
•  Lots Platted: 

o Plats for 893 new lots were submitted in 2013 compared to only 546 in 2012; 235 were in 
the City and 658 were in the ETJ. 

o Bonbrook Plantation had the most lots platted with 283; Summer Lakes (191), Sunrise 
Meadow (173), and Walnut Creek (127) followed. 

o Of the 893 lots platted, 58 percent were 60-foot or greater lots 
o 30 percent were 55-foot lots and only 12 percent were 50-foot lots. 

 
At the meeting, staff will also provide updates on the Comprehensive Plan update process and “Sign” 
Ordinance amendments, which are the main items the Planning Department is focused on at this time.
  
 
 



2013 Single-Family Residential Development 

 

House Starts: 

Jurisdiction MUD No. Development 

Quarter 

2013 1st  2nd  3rd  4th  

ETJ 

155 Bonbrook Plantation 38 54 32 33 157 

422 
158 River Run at the Brazos 20 22 33 26 101 

162 Sunrise Meadow 22 32 0 64 118 

152 Walnut Creek 11 11 12 12 46 

City 

N/A Bayou Crossing 0 3 1 1 5 

220 

148 Cottonwood 11 13 7 4 35 

159 Oaks of Rosenberg 7 6 2 0 15 

167 Reserve at Brazos Town Center 18 19 29 20 86 

144 Summer Lakes 19 21 21 12 73 

N/A Other 5 0 0 1 6 

All All All 151 181 137 173 642 

 

 
 





Lots Platted: 

Jurisdiction MUD No. Development Lots 

ETJ 

155 Bonbrook Plantation 283 

658 
152 Walnut Creek 127 

162 Sunrise Meadow 173 

158 River Run at the Brazos 75 

City 

144 Summer Lakes 191 

235 148 Cottonwood 42 

N/A Other 2 

All All All 893 

 

 
  



Lot Width Number Percent 

50' 110 12.3% 

55' 268 30.0% 

60' 377 42.2% 

65'+ 138 15.5% 

All 893 100.0% 

 

 



Cottonwood
35

Walnut Creek
46

Summer Lakes
73

Bayou Crossing
5

Sunrise Meadow
118

Bonbrook Plantation
157

The Oaks of Rosenberg
15

River Run at the Brazos
101

The Reserve at Brazos Town Center
86

GO
NY

O

RETREAT

PAY
NE

CLEISTES

CE
MET

ER
YN

J

1ST

BAND

K

RICEFIELD

4TH

R

L

KOEBLEN

BRYAN

O

BE
RD

ET
T

BE
NT

ON

HAND

H
M

BAMORE

POWERLINE

LO
UI

SE

A MEYERS

AIRPORT

BLUME

SPA
CE

K

B F
 TE

RR
Y

ROHAN

USTINIK

WARD

J MEYER

KLAUKE

5TH
7TH

8TH

RICE

JON
ES

WEST

VIS
TA

REESE

DALLAS
DYER

BROOKS

IRBY COBB

RU
ST

LIN
G O

AK
S

READING

JUNKER

STELLA

FAIRGROUNDS

3RD

PISC
ES

MAR
IAN

KIOWA

WATERWALK

SOUTHGATE

COMANCHE

COTTONWOOD SCHOOL
KLARE

ARAPAHOE

BERNIE

COMMERCIAL

HOMESTEAD

WEHRING

LA
ZY

SHADY OAKS

NAVAJO

SAGAMORE BAY

PETRA

CALVIN

HENRICO

RUBY

VERA CRUZ

PECHA

KAY CEE

BR
IDL

EW
OO

D

VILLAGE CLUB

RAY ALLEN

CUSTER

S

KILLDEER

MAX

RED
 CEDAR

ATHEA

BANNER

EDGAR

OA
KB

RI
AR

ELL
IS G

RO
VE

2ND

LONGLEAF

CITY HALL

WILDBRIAR

CH
AP

EL
 BA

Y

WASHINGTON

SUNNYSIDE

BLUE LAKE
FINWOOD MOCKINGBIRD

KOVAR

M
K

DYER N

KLAUKE

@A2977

@A2218

§̈¦£¤96 59/

§̈¦£¤96 592

SOUTHWEST FREEWAYSOUTHWEST FREEWAY

MI
NO

NIT
E

PL
EA

K V
ILL

AG
E

¬«36 @A2218

¬«36

Å

Û

N

S

EW

Interstate
US Highway
State Highway
Farm-to-Market
Public Road

Rosenberg City Limits
Rosenberg ETJ

Created by: City of Rosenberg GIS - Paul M. Jones
Date Created: January 09, 2014
Original Size: 8.5" x 11"
K:\GIS\MAPS\Planning\2014\2013_House_Starts.mxd

2013 House Starts by Development
City of Rosenberg, Texas

This product is for informational purposes and 
may not have been prepared for or be suitable 
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.  
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of geographic features.

1:48,000
1 inch = 4,000 feet

Scale:
or

0 5,000 10,000
Feet

Subdivisions with House Starts
Within City Limits
Within ETJ

Number of House Starts
1 - 50

51 - 100

101 - 150

151 - 200



Cottonwood
42

Walnut Creek
127

Summer Lakes
191

Sunrise Meadow
173

Bonbrook Plantation
283

River Run at the Brazos
75

GO
NY

O

RETREAT

PAY
NE

CLEISTES

CE
MET

ER
YN

J

1ST

BAND

K

RICEFIELD

4TH R

L

KOEBLEN

BRYAN

PO

BE
RD

ET
T

BE
NT

ON

HAND

H
M

BAMORE

POWERLINE

LO
UI

SE

A MEYERS

AIRPORT

BLUME

SPA
CE

KB F
 TE

RR
Y

MONS

ROHAN

USTINIK

WARD

J MEYER

KLAUKE

5TH
6TH

7TH
8TH

RICE

JONES

WEST

VIS
TA

REESE

DALLAS
DYER

FROST

BROOKS

IRBY COBB

RU
ST

LIN
G O

AK
S

READING

JUNKER

STELLA

FAIRGROUNDS

3RD

PISC
ES

MAR
IAN

KIOWA

WATERWALK

SOUTHGATE

CARLISLE

COMANCHE

COTTONWOOD SCHOOL
KLARE

ARAPAHOE

BERNIE

COMMERCIAL

MILES

HOMESTEAD

WEHRING
GR

AE
BE

R

LA
ZY

SHADY OAKS

NAVAJO

AUSTIN
ALAMO

SAGAMORE BAY

RA
DI

O

LEAMAN

DAMON

PETRA

STONERIDGE

WALENTA

CALVIN

HENRICO

LORY

DELTA

SPRUCE

RUBY

DAVIS
VERA CRUZ

HE
MPL

E

DANZIGER

COTTER

PECHA

KAY CEE

BR
IDL

EW
OO

D

VILLAGE CLUB

CHUPIK

RAY ALLEN

CUSTER

KILLDEER

MAX

RED
 CEDAR

ATHEA
PARKWAY

CYPRESS

OL
D C

RE
EK

EDGAR

OA
KB

RI
AR

2ND

LONGLEAF

CITY HALL

WILDBRIAR

CH
AP

EL
 BA

Y

WASHINGTON

SUNNYSIDE

BLUE LAKE
FINWOOD MOCKINGBIRD

MARILY
N

KOVAR

BRYAN

3RD

K

READING

ODYER
L

K
M

KLAUKE

3RD

@A2977

@A2218

§̈¦£¤96 59/

§̈¦£¤96 592

SOUTHWEST FREEWAYSOUTHWEST FREEWAY

MI
NO

NIT
E

PL
EA

K V
ILL

AG
E

@A2218

¬«36

Å

Û

N

S

EW

Interstate
US Highway
State Highway
Farm-to-Market
Public Road

Rosenberg City Limits
Rosenberg ETJ

Created by: City of Rosenberg GIS - Paul M. Jones
Date Created: January 09, 2014
Original Size: 8.5" x 11"
K:\GIS\MAPS\Planning\2014\2013_Lots_Platted.mxd

2013 Lots Platted by Development
City of Rosenberg, Texas

This product is for informational purposes and 
may not have been prepared for or be suitable 
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.  
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of geographic features.

1:48,000
1 inch = 4,000 feet

Scale:
or

0 5,000 10,000
Feet

Subdivisions with Lots Platted
Within City Limits
Within ETJ

Number of Lots Platted
0 - 75

76 - 150

151 - 225

226 - 300



 
 
 
 

 
ITEM 10 

 
Announcements. 

 



 
 
 
 

 
ITEM 11 

 
Adjournment. 

 


	Regular Planning Commission Agenda 01-22-14
	1 - Minutes
	Planning Commission Meeting Minutes - 12-18-13

	2 - Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Ten
	Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Ten
	Land Plan for Bonbrook Plantation - 09-25-07

	3 - Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Eleven
	Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Eleven

	4 - Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Twelve
	Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Twelve

	5 - Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation South Section Five
	Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation South Section Five

	6 - Preliminary Plat of the Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Three
	Preliminary Plat of the Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Three
	Land Plan for the Reserve at Brazos Town Center - 12-18-13

	7 - Final Plat of Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church
	Final Plat of Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church
	Preliminary Plat of Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church - 10-23-13
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 10-23-13

	8 - Final Plat of River Run at the Brazos Section Three-B
	Final Plat of River Run at the Brazos Section Three-B
	Preliminary Plat of River Run at the Brazos Section 3 - 04-25-12
	Land Plan for River Run at the Brazos - 05-03-06
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 04-25-12

	9 - Staff Report of Current Activities and Requests for Future Agenda Items
	2013 Residential Development Report

	10 - Announcements
	11 - Adjournment

